From: Schmidt, Karen

To: Schumacher, David (OFM); Probart, Ashley; EMSIB; Gehring, Marsha (EMSIB); Veley, Donna (FMSIB); Saelid.
Gena

Subject: RE: Contingency Planning for State Agency Operations on July 1

Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2013 8:40:42 PM

The Freight Mobility Board operating budget is completely funded through the
transportation budget. | assume we are not impacted by any government shut
down due to non passage of the general fund or capital fund budgets.

If this is not a correct assumption, please advise.

Karen

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Schumacher, David (OFM)" <David.Schumacher@ofm.wa.gov>

Date: 06/12/2013 4:44 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Alvarado-Ramos, Alfie (DVA)" <Alfie@DVA.WA.GOV>,"Batiste, John"
<John.batiste@wsp.wa.gov>,"Bellon, Maia (ECY)"
<maib461@ECY.WA.GOV>,"Berntsen, Teresa (DOL)"
<TBerntsen@DOL.WA.GOV>,"Bonlender, Brian (COM)"
<Brian.Bonlender@commerce.wa.gov>,"Cockrill, Michael (OCI0)"
<michael.cockrill@ofm.wa.gov>,"Daily, Marc (PSP)"
<marc.daily@psp.wa.gov=>,"Danner, Dave (UTC)"
<DDanner@utc.wa.gov>,"Daugherty, Bret D. (MIL)"
<Bret.Daugherty@mil.wa.gov>,"Frost, Marcie (DRS)"
<MarcieF@DRS.WA.GOV>,"Gaspar, Mollie (COM)"
<mollie.gaspar@commerce.wa.gov=>,"Hover, Don R.Bud (AGR)"
<DHover@agr.wa.gov=>,"Hyde, Dr. Bette (DEL)" <Bette.Hyde@del.wa.gov>,"Jarvis,
Scott (DFI)" <Scott.Jarvis@dfi.wa.gov>,"Kohler, Pat (DOL)"
<PKohler@DOL.WA.GOV>,"Liu, Chris (DES)" <chris.liu@des.wa.gov>,"Nelson, Carol
(DOR)" <CaroIN@DOR.WA.GOV>,"Peinecke, Dale (ESD)"
<DPeinecke@ESD.WA.GOV=>,"Peterson, Lynn" <LynnP@wsdot.wa.gov>,"Putzier,
Susan (DFI)" <Susan.Putzier@dfi.wa.gov>,"Quigley, Kevin (DSHS)"
<quiglkw@dshs.wa.gov=>,"Sacks, Joel (LNI)" <sacj235@LNI.WA.GOV>,"Schumacher,
David" <david.schumacher@ofm.wa.gov>,"Senn, Catherine (MIL)"
<Catherine.Senn@mil.wa.gov>,"Sharratt, Gene (WSAC)"
<genes@wsac.wa.gov>,"St. John, Rob (CTS)" <rob.st.john@cts.wa.gov=>,"Teeter,
Dorothy F. (HCA)" <dorothy.teeter@hca.wa.gov>,"Warner, Bernie E. (DOC)"
<bewarner@DOC1.WA.GOV>,"Wiesman, John (DOH)"
<jmwiesman@doh.wa.gov>,"Arevalo, Rodolfo" <rarevalo@mail.ewu.edu>,"Brown,
Marty (SBCTC)" <mbrown@sbctc.edu>,"Floyd, Elson" <floyde@wsu.edu>,"Francis,
Paul" <pfrancis@cop.wsu.edu>,"Gaudino, James" <gaudino@cwu.edu>,"Purce, Les"
<purcel@evergreen.edu>,"Sharratt, Gene (WSAC)"
<genes@wsac.wa.gov=>,"Young,Michael (UW)"
<michael.young@uw.edu>,"Anderson, Philip M (DFW)"
<Philip.Anderson@dfw.wa.gov>,"Brown, Marty (SBCTC)"
<mbrown@sbctc.edu>,"Clark, Mark (SCC)" <MClark@scc.wa.gov>,"Doyle, Andrea"
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<andrea.doyle@pdc.wa.gov>,"Hoch, Don (PARKS)"
<Don.Hoch@PARKS.WA.GOV=>,"Kilmer, Jennifer"
<jennifer.kilmer@wshs.wa.gov>,"Lee, Lorraine (OAH)"
<lorraine.lee@oah.wa.gov>,"Marcuss, Mamie (ATG)"
<MamieM@ATG.WA.GOV>,"Mason, Dean A. (DOC)"
<damason@DOC1.WA.GOV>,"Mealy, Debbie" <dmealy@cjtc.state.wa.us>,"Milbergs,
Egils (WEDC)" <Egils.Milbergs@wedc.wa.gov>,"Moore, Doug"
<Doug.moore@whrc.state.wa.us>,"Mullins, Sandy DF. (DOC)"
<sdmullins@DOC1.WA.GOV>,"Ortiz, Sharon (HUM)" <sortiz@hum.wa.gov>,"Rahr,
Sue (CJTC)" <srahr@cjtc.state.wa.us>,"Rodgers,Forrest"
<forrest.rodgers@northwestmuseum.org=>,"Saynisch, Steve"
<ssaynisch@bta.state.wa.us>,"Schmidt, Karen"
<SchmidK@fmsib.wa.gov>,"Schmidt, Karen" <SchmidK@fmsib.wa.gov=>,"Smith,
Brigette (BVFF)" <BrigetteS@bvff.wa.gov>,"Steiger, John (CFC)"
<john.steiger@cfc.wa.gov>,"Threedy, David" <threedy@biia.wa.gov>,"Trujillo, Dave
(GMB)" <dave.trujillo@wsgc.wa.gov>,"Wright, Teri (COS)"

<Twright@Salaries. WA.GOV=>,"Bill, Craig" <chill@goia.wa.gov>,"Brooks, Allyson"
<allyson.brooks@dahp.wa.gov=>,"Cottingham, Kaleen (RCO)"
<Kaleen.Cottingham@rco.wa.gov=>,"Durand, LouOma (DSB)"
<louoma.durand@dsb.wa.gov>,"Foster, Sharon" <sf@lig.wa.gov>,"Gillett,Stacy
(GOV)" <Stacy.Gillett@GOV.WA.GOV>,"Grondel, Darrin"
<dgrondel@wtsc.wa.gov>,"Hanson, Bill (LOT)" <BHanson@walottery.com>,"Hauan,
Rick" <rick.hauan@wsd.wa.gov>,"Iniguez, Uriel (CHA)"
<Ulniguez@cha.wa.gov>,"Itti, Michael. (CAPAA)"
<michaeli@capaa.wa.gov>,"Meinig, Mary (GOV)"
<Mary.Meinig@OFCO.WA.GOV>,"Mix, Kathy (ELUHO)"
<KathyM@eluho.wa.gov>,"Olsen, Russ" <ROLSEN@PLIA.WA.GOV>,"Prince, Ed
(CAA)" <eprince@caa.wa.gov=>,"Sanchez, Jesus (GOV)"
<jesus.sanchez@gov.wa.gov=>,"Schuffenhauer, Debbie (OFM)"
<Debbie.Schuffenhauer@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Stenehjem,Dean"
<dean.stenehjem@wssb.wa.gov>,"Sweeney, Richard (ACB)"
<RickS@cpaboard.wa.gov>,"Tucker, Kristen" <krist@arts.wa.gov>,"Dorn, Randy"
<randy.dorn@k12.wa.us>,"Ferguson, Bob (ATG)"
<BobF@ATG.WA.GOV>,"GOLDMARK,PETER (DNR)"
<Peter.Goldmark@dnr.wa.gov=>,"Inslee, Jay (GOV)"
<Jay.Inslee@gov.wa.gov>,"Kelley, Troy (SAO)" <kelleyt@sao.wa.gov=>,"Kreidler,
Commissioner (OIC)" <MikeK@OIC.WA.GOV>,"Mclntire, James (TRE)"
<James.Mclntire@tre.wa.gov>,"Owen, Brad"
<owen_br@leg.wa.gov>,"Radwan,Ramsey"
<ramsey.radwan@courts.wa.gov=>,"Wyman, Kim (SOS)"
<kim.wyman@sos.wa.gov=>,"Baker, Barbara"
<barbara.baker@leg.wa.gov>,hunter.goodman@leg.wa.gov,"Radwan, Ramsey"
<ramsey.radwan@courts.wa.gov>,"Hall, Jeff" <jeff.hall@courts.wa.gov>,"Callner,
Reiko" <rcallner@cjc.state.wa.us>,"Wright, Teri (COS)"
<Twright@Salaries.WA.GOV>,"Lerch, Steve" <SteveL@dor.wa.gov>,"Wendt,Rodney"
<wedfa@wshfc.org>,"Whitmarsh, Theresa (SIB)"
<TWhitmarsh@sib.wa.gov>,"Zentz, Kim" <kimz@sirti.org>,"Herman, Kim"
<kherman@wshfc.org>,"Nelsen, Steve (LEOFF)" <steve.nelsen@Ieoff.wa.gov>,"Des
Rosier, John" <rosier@Isdfa.org>,"Murr, Donna" <donnam@whcfa.wa.gov>,"Weber,
Jay" <Weberj@crab.wa.gov>,"Gorcester, Stevan" <steveg@tib.wa.gov>,"Griffith,
Reema" <GriffiR@wstc.wa.gov>,"Rodgers,Forrest"
<forrest.rodgers@northwestmuseum.org>,"Braseth, Svein (TRE)"
<Svein.Braseth@tre.wa.gov>



Cc: "Moore, Bryan" <bryon.moore@leg.wa.gov>,"Gavigan, Charlie"
<charlie.gavigan@leg.wa.gov=>,'Claire Hesselholt'
<claire.hesselholt@leg.wa.gov>,"Barnes, Courtney"
<Courtney.barnes@leg.wa.gov>,'Dave Johnson'
<dave.johnson@leg.wa.gov>,Kristen Fraser <kristen.fraser@leg.wa.gov>,"Moore,
Ryan" <Ryan.Moore@leg.WA.GOV>,"Jones, Steve"
<Steve.Jones@leg.wa.gov>,"YonaMakowski'
<yona.makowski@leg.wa.gov>,"Anderson, Kim (UTC)"
<KAnderso@utc.wa.gov=>,"Austin, Garry (OFM)" <Garry.Austin@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Bill,
Craig" <cbhill@goia.wa.gov>,"Bonham, Sieng (DES)"
<sieng.bonham@des.wa.gov>,"Braseth, Svein (TRE)"
<Svein.Braseth@tre.wa.gov=>,"Brooks, Allyson"
<allyson.brooks@dahp.wa.gov>,"Butcher, Aaron (OFM)"
<Aaron.Butcher@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Cave, Sherry (DOR)"
<SherryC@DOR.WA.GOV=>,"Chan, Justin (CAPAA)"
<JChan@capaa.wa.gov=>,"Clemmens, Levi (DFI)"
<levi.clemmens@dfi.wa.gov>,"Cody, Kathy (OFM)"
<kathy.cody@ofm.wa.gov>,"Coleman, Chris"
<chrisc@innovatewashington.org>,"Conant, Dalene"
<Dalene.Conant@sos.wa.gov=>,"Curran, Anh (COM)"
<anh.curran@commerce.wa.gov=>,"Davidson, Pam (OFM)"
<Pam.Davidson@ofm.wa.gov>,"DeBoer, Becky (DES)"
<becky.deboer@des.wa.gov>,"Deibert, Debbie" <deibert.debbie@leg.wa.gov>,"Des
Rosier, John" <rosier@Isdfa.org>,"Deuel, Tanya (DES)"
<tanya.deuel@des.wa.gov>,"Dietz, Megan (TRE)"
<Megan.Dietz@tre.wa.gov>,"Dightman, Cam (GMB)"
<cam.dightman@wsgc.wa.gov=>,"Drexel, John"
<john.drexel@northwestmuseum.org>,"Duane, Andrea (OFM)"
<andrea.duane@ofm.wa.gov>,"Eismon, Brandy (DES)"
<brandy.eismon@des.wa.gov=>,"Espeseth, Candace (OFM)"
<Candace.Espeseth@ofm.wa.gov>,"Feldhausen, Mark(DRS)"
<MarkF@DRS.WA.GOV=>,"Fitzgerald, Judy (CTS)"
<judy.fitzgerald@cts.wa.gov>,"Foster, Beckie (LOT)"
<BFoster@walottery.com>,"Francis, Menrit"
<menritf@innovatewashington.org>,"Glasper, Marcus (DOR)"
<MarcusG@DOR.WA.GOV>,"Gorgas, Kris M. (DES)"
<kris.gorgas@des.wa.gov>,"Greer, Jana" <jana.greer@pdc.wa.gov>,"Guthrie,
Janelle (ATG)" <JanelleG@ATG.WA.GOV>,"Guthrie, Valerie J. (DES)"
<valerie.guthrie@des.wa.gov>,"Hansen, Kriscinda (OIC)"
<KriscindaH@OIC.WA.GOV>,"Harman, Tammy (LEOFF)"
<tammy.harman@leoff.wa.gov>,"Hindman, Emily (DFI)"
<emily.hindman@DFI.WA.GOV>,"Horn, Roger (COM)"
<roger.horn@commerce.wa.gov=>,"Iniguez, Uriel (CHA)"
<Ulniguez@cha.wa.gov>,"Itti, Michael. (CAPAA)"
<michaeli@capaa.wa.gov=>,"lverson, Malea (DOR)"

<Maleal @DOR.WA.GOV>,"Jenkins, Monica (OFM)"
<Monica.Jenkins@ofm.wa.gov>,"Kashmar, Mike" <mek@lig.wa.gov>,Kelly Juliette
<kelly.juliette@leg.wa.gov>,"Kingery, Sharon" <kingerys@sao.wa.gov=>,"Lerch,
Steve" <SteveL@dor.wa.gov>,"Lewallen, Diann (DES)"
<diann.lewallen@des.wa.gov>,"Lopez, Robert"
<robert.lopez@whrc.state.wa.us>,"Lund, Linda (TRE)"
<Linda.Lund@tre.wa.gov>,"Luu, Duc (CFC)" <duc.luu@cfc.wa.gov>,"MacMillan, Lou
(ARTS)" <LouM@arts.wa.gov>,"Marcuss, Mamie (ATG)"



<MamieM@ATG.WA.GOV>,"McGuire,Lynne (DES)"
<lynne.mcguire@des.wa.gov>,"Meyer, Annette (DES)"
<annette.meyer@des.wa.gov>,"Monroy, Desiree (DOR)"
<DesireeM@DOR.WA.GOV>,"Moore, Victor (SIB)" <Vmoore@sib.wa.gov>,"Neary,
Mark" <mark.neary@sos.wa.gov=>,"Nguyen, Amanda (DOR)"
<AmandaN@DOR.WA.GOV=>,0FMdI BUDGET <BUDGET@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Palladino,
Kathy (PERC)" <kathy.palladino@perc.wa.gov>,"Palladino, Kathy (PERC)"
<kpalladino@perc.wa.gov>,"Pemerl, Karen (GOV)"
<Karen.Pemerl@gov.wa.gov=>,"Perry, Amy (TRE)" <Amy@tre.wa.gov=>,"Pittelkau,
Judy (GMB)" <judy.pittelkau@wsgc.wa.gov>,"Podszus, Rebecca (ATG)"
<RebeccaP3@ATG.WA.GOV=>,"Prince, Ed (CAA)"
<eprince@caa.wa.gov=>,"Roper,Janel" <janel.roper@sao.wa.gov>,"Shimizu, Rich
(MIL)" <Rich.Shimizu@mil.wa.gov>,"Simmons, Randy"
<RLS@lig.wa.gov=>,"Smith,Brigette (BVFF)" <BrigetteS@bvff.wa.gov>,"Sorenson,
Shane (LOT)" <SSorenson@walottery.com>,"Steenhout, Mike (LIQ)"
<mist@lig.wa.gov>,"Stultz, Beth (DES)" <beth.stultz@des.wa.gov>,"Sweeney,
Richard (ACB)" <RickS@cpaboard.wa.gov=>,"Sweeney, Virgil D (OAH)"
<virgil.sweeney@oah.wa.gov>,"Tarter, Dionne (LOT)"
<DTarter@walottery.com=>,"Turnbow, Kathleen (CFC)"
<kathleen.turnbow@cfc.wa.gov>,"Underwood,Michelle (ATG)"
<MichelletU@ATG.WA.GOV>,"Valencia, Tim (LEOFF)"
<tim.valencia@leoff.wa.gov>,"VanderVelde, Brendan (ATG)"
<BrendanV@ATG.WA.GOV>,"Verme, Celina (SIB)"
<CVerme@sib.wa.gov>,"Walsh,Sondra (UTC)" <SWalsh@utc.wa.gov>,"Warick,
Randi L (LNI)" <ware235@LNI.WA.GOV>,"Warick, Stacey (OIC)"
<StaceyW@OIC.WA.GOV=>,"Wilks,Dianna (HUM)"
<Dianna.Wilks@hum.wa.gov=>,"Williams, Keith G. (DES)"
<keith.williams@des.wa.gov>,"Witt, Ronell (DES)"
<ronell.witt@des.wa.gov=>,"Wright, Teri (COS)"
<Twright@Salaries.WA.GOV>,"Yamaguchi, Kendee (ATG)"
<KendeeY@ATG.WA.GOV>,0FM dl Budget Officers - Higher Education
<OFMdIBudgetOfficersHigherEducation@OFM.WA.GOV>,0FM dI Budget Officers -
Human Services <OFMdIBudgetOfficersHumanServices@OFM.WA.GOV>,0FM
diBudget Officers - Judicial <OFMdIBudgetOfficersJudicial @ OFM.WA.GOV>,0FMdI
Budget Officers - K-12 Education
<OFMdIBudgetOfficersK12Education@OFM.WA.GOV>,0FM dl Budget Officers -
Legislative <OFMdIBudgetOfficersLegislative@OFM.WA.GOV>,0FM dl BudgetOfficers
- NR <OFMdIBudgetOfficersNR@OFM.WA.GOV>,0FM dl Budget Officers -
Transportation Primary
<OFMdIBudgetOfficersTransportationPrimary@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Albert, Jim (OFM)"
<Jim.Albert@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Austin, Garry (OFM)"
<Garry.Austin@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Balasbas, Jay (OFM)"
<jay.balasbas@ofm.wa.gov>,"Baldwin, Marc"
<Marc.Baldwin@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Baxstrom, Kay (OFM)"
<Kay.Baxstrom@ofm.wa.gov>,"Berkholtz, Karin (OFM)"
<Karin.Berkholtz@ofm.wa.gov>,"Berthon, Cherie(OFM)"
<Cherie.Berthon@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Black, Ryan (OFM)"
<Ryan.Black@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Brown, Kate Lykins (GOV)"
<Kate.LykinsBrown@GOV.WA.GOV=>,"Bushnell, Rick (OFM)"
<Rick.Bushnell@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Cahill, Jim (OFM)"
<Jim.Cahill@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Calvert, Josh (OFM)"
<Josh.Calvert@ofm.wa.gov>,"Castillo, Lucy (OFM)"
<Lucy.Castillo@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Cody, Kathy (OFM)"



<kathy.cody@ofm.wa.gov>,"Crawford, Jim (OFM)"
<Jim.Crawford@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Cummings, Alyson (OFM)"
<Alyson.Cummings@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Davidson, Pam (OFM)"
<Pam.Davidson@ofm.wa.gov>,"Davis, Kate (OFM)"
<Kate.Davis@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Duane, Andrea (OFM)"
<andrea.duane@ofm.wa.gov>,"Dula, David (OFM)"
<david.dula@ofm.wa.gov>,"Espeseth, Candace (OFM)"
<Candace.Espeseth@ofm.wa.gov>,"Esquibel, Shane (OFM)"
<Shane.Esquibel @OFM.WA.GOV>,"Feinstein, Deborah M. (OFM)"
<Deborah.Feinstein@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Guerin, Tracy (OFM)"
<tracy.guerin@ofm.wa.gov>,"Hamilton, Linda (OFM)"
<Linda.Hamilton@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Hansen, (Erik) Dwayne (OFM)"
<Erik.Hansen@ofm.wa.gov>,"Holland, Carole (OFM)"
<Carole.Holland@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Jenkins, Monica (OFM)"
<Monica.Jenkins@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Keller, Cheri (OFM)"
<Cheri.Keller@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Lien, Laurie (OFM)"
<Laurie.Lien@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Lindstrom, Bonnie (OFM)"
<Bonnie.Lindstrom@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Matthews, Heather (OFM)"
<heather.matthews@ofm.wa.gov>,"Mattos, Liz (OFM)"
<Liz.Mattos@OFM.WA.GOV>,"McKinney, Chuck (OFM)"
<Chuck.McKinney@ofm.wa.gov>,"McMahan, Amy (OFM)"
<Amy.McMahan@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Moore, Paula (OFM)"
<Paula.Moore@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Murray, Julie (OFM)"
<julie.murray@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Pannkuk, Richard (OFM)"
<richard.pannkuk@ofm.wa.gov>,"Perkins, Scott (OFM)"
<Scott.Perkins@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Phillips, Pam (OFM)"
<Pam.Phillips@ OFM.WA.GOV>,"Rettew, Robin"
<Robin.Rettew@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Rietmann, Kristina (OFM)"
<Kristina.Rietmann@ofm.wa.gov>,"Sakson, Jane (OFM)"
<Jane.Sakson@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Schumacher, David"
<david.schumacher@ofm.wa.gov>,"Showman, Jeffrey (OFM)"
<Jeffrey.Showman@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Simon, Aimee (OFM)"
<Aimee.Simon@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Stanley, Christopher (OFM)"
<christopher.stanley@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Steinmann,Linda (OFM)"
<linda.steinmann@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Swanson, Linda (OFM)"
<Linda.Swanson@ofm.wa.gov>,"Thomas, Christine (OFM)"
<Christine.Thomas@ofm.wa.gov>,"Thomas, Donna (OFM)"
<donna.thomas@ofm.wa.gov>,"Thomas, Ralph (OFM)"
<Ralph.Thomas@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Triggs, Sandi (OFM)"
<Sandi.Triggs@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Webster, Marc (OFM)"
<Marc.Webster@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Wieland, Anita (OFM)"
<Anita.Wieland@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Wise, Tristan (OFM)"
<Tristan.Wise@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Wood, Laurie (OFM)"
<Laurie.Wood@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Yanagida, Carl (OFM)"
<Carl.Yanagida@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Anderson, Mary (GOV)"
<Mary.Anderson@gov.wa.gov=>,"Arestad, Kirstan (GOV)"
<kirstan.arestad@gov.wa.gov>,"Baldwin, Marc"
<Marc.Baldwin@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Butcher, Aaron (OFM)"
<Aaron.Butcher@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Cockrill, Michael (OCIO)"
<michael.cockrill@ofm.wa.gov>,"Crawford, Jim(OFM)"
<Jim.Crawford@ofm.wa.gov>,"Dale, Ginny (OFM)"
<Ginny.Dale@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Espeseth, Candace (OFM)"
<Candace.Espeseth@ofm.wa.gov>,"Guerin, Tracy (OFM)"



<tracy.guerin@ofm.wa.gov>,"Hall, Rick (OFM)" <Rick.Hall@ofm.wa.gov>,"Jarrett,
Wendy (OFM)" <Wendy.Jarrett@ofm.wa.gov=>,"Knight, Angela (OCIO)"
<Angela.Knight@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Mattos, Liz (OFM)"
<Liz.Mattos@OFM.WA.GOV>,"McGuire, Leslie (OFM)"
<Leslie.McGuire@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Murray, Julie (OFM)"
<julie.murray@ofm.wa.gov>,"Myers, Dan (OFM)"
<Dan.Myers@OFM.WA.GOV=>,"Phillips, Pam (OFM)"
<Pam.Phillips@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Schumacher, David"
<david.schumacher@ofm.wa.gov>,"Stewart, Sandi (OFM)"
<Sandi.Stewart@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Thomas, Ralph (OFM)"
<Ralph.Thomas@OFM.WA.GOV>,"Esquibel, Shane (OFM)"
<Shane.Esquibel@OFM.WA.GOV>

Subject: Contingency Planning for State Agency Operations on July 1

Please see attached. (Electronic transmittal only.)

David Schumacher, Director
Office of Financial Management
(360) 902-0526

david.schumacher@ofm.wa.gov
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